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Rt. 12, Tred:rick, ~d. 21701
5/19/71

H’ra Syd Staplctm

folitical Highte Defense Fund
Box 649 Cooper Station

N.!-C. .ﬁu‘!o‘(mj

Dear Fr. Stapleton,

Enclosed is & lettee I have just received from the National Archives. It indi-
cates a much goeater volume of records on Hichael and Ruth Paine and iheir familias
than I hed realized. The cost of §346 also is greater thaa I had visualized.

There were family SWP connections and Michael held a security clearance at Bell
“elicopter. Ruth laine, wit: whom Harina Oswald resided temporarily, wes wiuanally
eozywiththeFBI.Ibelimdeammthabothsrnaﬂla@eethatmwiﬂngof
the Oswald rights for tham is not what ome would expect of ACLU types.

Whether or not 1’700 released paces on these people plus an admitted 22 other Come
misedon records that remein withheld is exceptional I leave to your judgement. This ia
a reflection of what reached the Commiszion, ]:t read not mean all rslevent records.
However, I do eall to youb a%tention the claim to Exemptions 1,3 end 6. I srasume you
have had your own experiences with official inte:pretayions of Exemption 7.

If you decide to get these records I can be of pessible helpe. What I ecan do is
maké copies at no cost to you and have two others with some subject expertise go over
them and see if they perceive what can be of usefulness. I would also do this myself,
Wnile I can sdvance the cost of the initial copies I would need cost repaid. This
is not only becausc I am without regular income., Ey own FOIA costs hard to bear and
when they atart disgorging the records on me I'll have s real finencial problem.

I sent Kr, Lemont what I have on file relating to Amold Levis Zessler, if you
decide this cost is not justified when I can 1'll mske and send you copies ofiwhat 1
now have relating to the Paines.

As the records you have cbtained are examined I would ap-reciate it is somecne were
alert to the possibdlity that I am in them, begin ing in San Francisco in oid-December
1966, I was then invited to speak under the auspices of what was called the “itizens
Comzdttee of Inquiry, When I resched San ~rancisco I learned this wes actually_the SWP.
Despiite some heavy, public and professiondl red-belting I did speak at Yolden Gate Paric
and under SWP ausploes, as I would today. il Verb, of wiom I have written, made the arrange-
mentas I pocall the nams of tle chairperson as Sylvia Welnstein. There was an employes
of the Longshoremen's union with whom Hal had ke steying, I do not recall his name or that
of his wife. I do recall them as sincere and thoughtful people. &lso tolerant, because I
worked around the cloeck. The man was not a Bridges supporter. However, this certainly
would have caused an extra FHl interest because in the late 1930s I drank and dined with
Bridges end his associates #n ¥ashington, drove them around there, ste. I also had a
friendky relationship with his legislative representatives in Washingion, This is also
true of other union leaders of that veriod.

If these records contain dbliterated nemes in connsction with Sen “rancisco tallk
showsof’ that rerios or for about two years afterward and relating to poiitical assassina-
tions it is not impossible they relets to me,

Sincerely,

‘_arald Welsburg



